
Australian Government 

Australian Industrial Registry 

Mr Brett Holmes 
Branch Secretary 
Australian Nursing Federation 
New South Wales Branch 
PO Box 40 
CAMPERDOWN NSW 1450 

Dear Mr Holmes, 

Level 4, 11 Exhibition Street 
Melbourne, VIC 3000 

GPO Box 1994, Melbourne, VIC 3001 
Telephone: (03) 8661 7822 

Fax: (03) 9655 041 o 

Re: Australian Nursing Federation, New South Wales Branch 
Annual Return of information contained in records kept by organisation 

AR 2007/323 

I have received your statutory declarations dated 5 March 2007 providing information in 
accordance with subsection 233(1) of Schedule 1 of the Workplace Relations Act 1996. The 
documents were lodged in the Industrial Registry on 5 March 2007. 

The documents lodged cover the required information for the 2007 Annual Return of the 
organisation. 

The annual return will be placed on a website maintained by the Industrial Registry at 
www.e-airc.gov.au/145vnsw. 

Please do not hesitate to contact Margaret Williams by email at margaret.williams@air.gov.au 
or on (03) 8661 7822 if you wish to discuss this letter. 

Yours sincerely, 

Sarscha Wardlaw 
Statutory Services Branch 

23 May 2007 



Message 

WILLIAMS, Margaret 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

OGRADY Tony [togrady@nswnurses.asn.au] 
- --- ----- ---------- ------- ---

Monday, 5 March 2007 1:35 PM 

WILLIAMS, Margaret 

fedsec@anf.org.au 

AR2007/323- [145V-NSW] 

Attachments: 2007 Annual Return of Information ANF(NSW) Branch.pdf 

Margaret Williams 
Statutory Services Officer, Team 2 
Statutory Services Branch 
Australian Industrial Registry 
11 Exhibition Street 
MELBOURNE VIC 3000 

Dear Margaret, 

Re: Annual Returns- ANF NSW Branch- AR2007/323 

Page 1 of2 

Attached find 2007 Annual Return of Information for the Australian Nursing Federation, New South Wales 
Branch. For completeness I have also copied in the Federal Office of the ANF. 

If you have any questions please ring me on 02 8595 2118. 

Yours sincerely, 

Tony O'Grady 
Manager Projects & Compliance 
New South Wales Nurses' Association 
43 Australia Street 
CAMPERDOWN NSW 2050 
Ph: 02 8595 2118 
M: 0414 550 359 
Email: togrady@nswnurses.asn.au 

for and on behalf of 
Brett Holmes 
Branch Secretary 
ANF NSW Branch 

This message contains privileged and confidential information and is only for the use of the intended 
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that you must not 
disseminate, copy or take any action in reliance on it. Any views expressed in this message are those of the 
individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the view of the NSW Nurses' 
Association. 

If you have received this message in error please notify the NSW Nurses' Association immediately on 1300 
367962 

5/03/2007 



Ms Margaret Williams 
Australian Industrial Registry 
11 Exhibition Street 
MELBOURNE VIC 3000 

Dear Ms Williams 
AR2007/323- [145V- NSW] 

ABN 63 398 164 405 

In reply please quote: 

2007 Annual Return of Information 
Australian Nursing Federation - NSW Branch 

BH:TOG 

5 March 2007 

Please find attached the Annual Return of Information for Year 2007 for the Australian Nursing 
Federation- NSW Branch .. 

Any queries you may have in relation to this return should be directed to Tony O'Grady, Manager 
Projects and Compliance, who can be contacted on 02 8595 211 B. 

Yours sincerely 

Brett Holmes 
Branch Secretary 

Address all correspondence to: General Secretary, 43 Australia Street, Camperdown 2050 (PO Box 40, Camperdown 1450) 
Telephone: (02) 8595 1234 1300 367 962 Fax: (02) 9550 3667 Web: www.nswnurses.asn.au Email: gensec@nswnurses.asn.au 



. Workplace-Relations Act 1996 

AUSTRALIAN INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS COMMISSION 

DECLARATION IN RESPECT OF RECURRING OBLIGATIONS TO LODGE INFORMATION 
UNDER THE WORKPLACE RELATIONS ACT 1996 

ANNUAL RETURNS TO INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR 

I, Brett Holmes, Branch Secretary, Australian Nursing Federation (NSW Branch), 43 Australia 
Street, Camperdown, NSW, 2050 do solemnly and sincerely declare THAT: 

1. I certify that the register of members of the Australian Nursing Federation (NSW Branch) 
has been kept and maintained as required by ss230(1 )(a) and 230(2) of Schedule 1 of the 
Act during the immediately preceding calendar year. 

2. I certify that the Offices and Office Holders of the Australian Nursing Federation (NSW 
Branch) were as follows as at 1 March 2007: 

BRANCH COUNCIL AS AT 1/03107 

Name.··· 
.. 

' : ·• ·•· · Posta{Adari'lss ... ~:· .• ,: "bi'fice Held · ·:·'·"' q:c~cupation•• ... 

Brett Holmes ANF (NSW Branch) Branch Secretary Union Official 

43 Australia Street 

Camperdown NSW 2050 

Judith Kiejda ANF (NSW Branch) Branch Assistant Union Official 

43 Australia Street Secretary 

Camperdown NSW 2050 
. 

. 

Coral Levett c/- St George Hospital Branch President Manager Staff Education 

Belgrave Street 

Kogarah NSW 2217 

Mark Kearin c/- Gosford Hospital Branch Vice Manager, Nursing 

Racecourse Road President Career & Professional 

Gosford NSW 2250 
Development 

Cos De Santis c/- Bloomfield Hospital Branch Executive Nurse Manager 

Forest Road Member 

Orange NSW 2800 

Charles Unsell c/- Rozelle Hospital Branch Executive Nurse Manager 

Balmain Road Member 

Rozelle NSW 2039 

Lynette Hopper c/- Manly District Hospital Branch Executive Nursing Unit Manager 

Darley Road Member 

Manly NSW 2095 

Rebecca Nairne c/- Gulgong Hospital Branch Executive Endorsed Enrolled Nurse 

34 Goolam Road Member 

Gulgong NSW 2852 



Name" /:'f· ' ih; . . Postal Addre~:$:, Office Held<c/; ;::? ... Occiii)'a.tfon , ... -

Gary Clark. c/- Justice Health Service Branch Councillor Nurse Manager 

Long Bay Goal 

PO Box 150 

Matraville NSW 2036 

Ann Conning c/- Gosford Hospital Branch Councillor Nurse Manager 

Racecourse Road 

Gosford NSW 2250 

Connie Cullen c/- Westmead Hospital Branch Councillor Nursing Unit Manager 

Hawkesbury Road 

Westmead NSW 2145 

Tania Gleeson c/- Wagga Wagga Base Hospital Branch Councillor Registered Nurse 

Edward Street 

Wagga Wagga NSW 2650 

Wendy Goodman c/- John Hunter Hospital Branch Councillor Nursing Unit Manager 

Lookout Road 

New Lambton NSW 2305 

Peg Hibbert c/- Hornsby Hospital Branch Councillor Clinical Nurse Specialist 

Palmerston Road 

Hornsby NSW 2077 

Linda MacGregor c/- Beg a Hospital Branch Councillor Nurse Manager 

McKee Drive 

Bega NSW 2550 

Lucille McKenna c/- Palm Grove Nursing Home Branch Councillor Director of Nursing 

71 a Mcintosh Road 

Narraweena NSW 2099 

Rozlyri Norman c/- Tamworth Base Hospital Branch Councillor Endorsed Enrolled Nurse 

Johnston Street 

Tamworth NSW 2340 

Angela Pridham c/- Northern lllawarra Branch Councillor Registered 

Health Service Nurse/Midwife 

Locked Mail Bag 8808 

South Coast Mail Centre 

NSW 2521 

Therese Riley c/- St George Hospital Branch Councillor Nurse Educator 

Belgrave Street 

Kogarah NSW 2217 

Lorna Scott c/- Hunter CHS Branch Councillor Nurse Practitioner 

PO Box 119 

Wallsend NSW 2287 



Dale Sutton cl- Broken Hill Base Hospital 

Thomas Street 

Broken Hill NSW 2880 

Tom Van Dam cl- Grosvenor Centre 

56 Liverpool Road 

Summer Hill NSW 2130 

Sue White c/- CoffS Harbour Hospital 

345 Pacific Highway 

CoffS Harbour NSW 2450 

,:;_,_'o .... :t .. :fi .. •¢ejHeld , · c;··' f . .~ .. : _c,,pcupa 10n 

Branch Councillor Manager, Professional 
Practice & Policy 

Branch Councillor Nursing Unit Manager 

Branch Councillor Enrolled Nurse 

3. I certify that the address of the Australian Nursing Federation (NSW Branch) is: 
43 Australia Street, Camperdown, NSW, 2050. 

Tel: (02) 85951234 · Fax: (02) 9550 3667 

Please note that a list of all Branches and their addresses is to be provided by the 
ANF's Federal office, on behalf of the State Branches. 

4. I certify that no election for any office in the Branch is due to be conducted in the year 
commencing 1 January 2007. 

5. I certify that the total number of members (including all categories) as at 31 December 
2006 of the Australian Nursing Federation (NSW Branch) was 51,016. 

6. I certify that the Australian Nursing Federation (NSW Branch) has not entered into an 
agreement under section s151 (1) of Schedule 1 of the Act 

AND I make this solemn declaration conscientiously believing the statements contained in this 
declaration to be true in every particular. 

DECLARED at Sydney in the State of New South Wales 

this ..... L ... day of .. M.<?r.4 2007 ..... ~.~ ............ .. 
(Signed) 


